
From: Allen, Meredith
Sent: 10/18/2010 4:20:40 PM

Redacted ; 'Baker, AmyTo:
C.' (amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Data Request for the Manzana Wind Project - Application 09-12-002

Amy,

Our main contact on the overall project has been Paul. I've also identified our contacts on the RAS and 
the permitting.

Please let me know if you need more information.

Thanks,
Meredith

Paul Multari (714) 255-4894 
Patricia Arons (909) 274-1590 (RAS)
Brian Prusnek (415) 929-5515 (Permitting)

From: Baker, Amy C. [mailto:amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 5:15 PM
To: Redacted
Cc: Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: Data Request for the Manzana Wind Project - Application 09-12-002

Thanks. Can you give me the name and contact information of the SCE employee(s) you 
talked to? Tomorrow or Monday is fine.

See you tomorrow!

Amy Baker, Analyst
Renewable Procurement and Resource Planning 
California Public Utilities Commission 
415.703.1891
amv.baker@cpi ov 
http://www.cpuc.ca.aov/renewables

From: Redacted
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 5:12 PM 
To: Baker, Amy C.
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Cc: Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: Data Request for the Manzana Wind Project - Application 09-12-002

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION PROTECTED UNDER DECISION 06-06-066, APPENDIX 1, 
AND SUBMITTED UNDER PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE SECTION 583

Amy:

Here is the response on Whirlwind.

Thanks,

Redacte

From: Baker, Amy C. [mailto:amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday. October 13, 2010 11:06 AM 
To:| Redacted |
Cc: Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: Data Request for the Manzana Wind Project - Application 09-12-002

Thanks! Have you heard anything from SCE about Whirlwind? If not I can track someone 
down.

Amy

Amy Baker, Analyst
Renewable Procureme Resource Planning 
California Public Utilities Commission 
415.703.1691 
amv.bakerCCcpi ov
http://www.cpucxa.gov/renewables

From: Redacted
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 9:57 AM 
To: Baker, Amy C.
Cc: Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: Data Request for the Manzana Wind Project - Application 09-12-002

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION PROTECTED UNDER DECISION 06-06-066, APPENDIX 1, AND 
SUBMITTED UNDER PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE SECTION 583

Hi Amy:

Attached is the updated project lists with pre-TOD pricing. Please let us know if you have any 
questions.
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Thanks,
Redacted

From: Baker, Amy C. <amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Allen, Meredith;[Redacted 
Sent: Fri Oct 08 09:30:09 2010
Subject: RE: Data Request for the Manzana Wind Project - Application 09-12-002

Hello,
In the DR I asked for the pre-TOD LCOE for Manzana thinking that the other projects in 
the list would also have pre-TOD prices. It appears the prices are TOD adjusted which is 
not really that helpful when comparing it against a pre-TOD Manzana price. Is there a way 
I can get the DR completed with pre-TOD prices?

Thanks

Amy Baker, Analyst
Renewable Procureme Resource Planning 
California Public Utilities Commission 
415.703.1691 
amv.bakerCCcpi ov
http://www.cpucxa.gov/renewables

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 3:52 PM 
To: Baker, Amy C.;| Redacted
Subject: Re: Data Request for the Manzana Wind Project - Application 09-12-002

Amy,

Great! Thanks for the feedback. We will pass that along.

Meredith

From: Baker, Amy C. <amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: [Redacted
Cc: Allen, Meredith
Sent: Mon Oct 04 15:03:44 2010
Subject: RE: Data Request for the Manzana Wind Project - Application 09-12-002

I really like the formatting for Attachments 1 8i 2. Whoever put those together did a great
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job.

Amy

Army Baker, Analyst
Renewable Procureme Resource Planning 
California Public Utilities Commission 
415.703.1691 
amv.bakerCCcpi ov 
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

From: Redacted
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 5:14 PM 
To: Baker, Amy C.
Cc: Allen, Meredith
Subject: Data Request for the Manzana Wind Project - Application 09-12-002

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION PROTECTED UNDER DECISION 06-06-066, APPENDIX 1, AND 
SUBMITTED UNDER PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE SECTION 583

Hi Amy:

The attached documents address your September 22, 2010 data request on the Manzana Wind 
Project. Please note we that we are still following up with SCE to get more information on question #4. 
We will provide a resposne to this question next week.

Thanks, and have a great weekend.

«ManzanaWindProject_DR_ED_001-Q01.doc» «ManzanaWindProject_DR_ED_001-Q01-CONF- 
Attachment01.xls» «ManzanaWindProject_DR_ED_001-Q01-CONF-Attachment02.xls»

«ManzanaWindProject_DR_ED_001-Q02.doc» «ManzanaWindProject_DR_ED_001-Q03.doc» 
«ManzanaWindProject_DR_ED_001-Q05.docx»

«ManzanaWindProject_DR_ED_001-Q06.doc» «ManzanaWindProject_DR_ED_001-Q06-CONF- 
AttachmentOi ,xls»

| Redacted
Regulatory Relations Manager 
Pacific Gas & Electric Co.

Redacted
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Redacted
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